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August 19, 1980

In reference to DOCKET NO. 030-17644 or CONTROL NO. 03666

Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region III

799 Roosevelt Road

Glen Ellyn, I1linois 60137

Dear Sirs:

This is to verify that Doctor David Sloan has been on the staff of Marion Memorial
Hospital Marion, [11inois since May 1979 and has worked under my supervision in a combin-
ed practice of Nuclear Medicine and diagnostic radiology.

Yours truly,
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GEORGE B, MURPHY, M. D./ ),
Chief Radiologist &
Director of Nuclear Medicine
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